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NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS ~ SBL:67-5-14

X
In the Matter of the Applicationof - MEMORANDUM OF
AR DECISION GRANTING
KENNETH BATES e
RO ~ INTERPRETATION
CASE #05-09 |
. X

WHEREAS, Kehnéth Bates , owner(s) of 1137 Route 94, New Windsor, New York, 12553, has
made application before the Zoning Board of Appeals' for a/an Requests Interpretation of Single-
Faxmly dwellmg with two kitchens at 1137 Rt. 94 in an NC Zone (67-5-14)

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on May 9, 2005 before the Zonmg Board of Appea.ls at
the Town Hall, New Windsor, New York; and

WHEREAS, the Apphcant appeared on behalf of this Application; and

WHEREAS, there were no spectators appearing at the public hearing; and

, WIEREAS, no one spoke in favor of or in opposition to the Application; and

WHEREAS, a decision was made by the Zoning Board of Appeals on the date of the public
hearing granting the application; and :

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor sets forth the following
findings in this matter here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made decision in this
matter: ,

1. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to residents and businesses as prescribed
by law and published in The Times Herald Record, also as required by law.

2. The Evidence presented by the Applicant showed that:

(a) The property is a smgle—famﬂy residence located in a nexghborhood of single-
family residences, although it is in an NC Zone.

(b) The applicant proposes to add a kitchen to the existing single-family residence.

(c) Theremllbenodoorways, ballways or any other additional access to the new
kitchen area from the existing house.

(d) The electric and hmngwﬂl bescrvéd by a single meter and a single system.



(e) Thercmﬂbenolockabledoorsbetweenﬂleaddlonalpremxsesandtheemsnng
- . premises. 'lheapphcanthasstatedhlsmtentlontousethxspremxswasamngle-
,*."Ayfamrlyhomeandtomarketrtasasmgle-famﬂyhomeandtoreprwentalwaysthat -
Clitis asmgle-fatmly home. ;

- WHEREAS, The Zomng Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsofﬁhkm the followmg
: conclusnons of law here memorialized in furtherance of its prevmusly made declslon in this

- 1. The premlses isa smgle-famﬂy home and w1ll remain a smgle-famrly home as deﬁned by the
S Town of New Windsor statute. '

2. The addltlon ofa kltchen to the smgle-farmly home does not convert thlS home to a two or
k multr-farmly home . :

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT

_ RESOLVED that t:he Zomng Board of Appeals of the Town of New Wmdsor GRANT a request

for an Interpretation of Smgle—Famrly dwelling with two kitchens at 1137 Rt. 94 in an NC Zone
(67-5-14) as sought by the Applicant in accordance wrth plans ﬁled with the Bmldmg Inspector
~and pmcnted at the pubhc hearmg

BE IT FURTHER

RESOLVED, that the Secretary of the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor
transmit a copy of this decision to the Town Clerk, Town Planmng Board and/or Building

7InspectorandApphcant. '
-/& A A
Chairman .

- Dated: May 9, 2005




Town of New Wmdsor o

555 Union Avenlle
New ‘Windsor, New York 12553
Telephone (845) 563-4615

, Fax (845) 563-4689

omCE OF THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 3
 August », 2005

'Kenny & Patty Bates

PO.Box539

Vails Gate, NY 12584

'SUBJECT:  REQUEST FOR VARIANCE #05-09

" Please find enclosed two copies of the Formal Decision for your case before the Zoning Board of
Appeals. Please keep these copies in your records for future reference if nceded

If you are i in need of any further assistance or have any quesuons in this matter, please feel free
to contact me at the above number. ! L

Very truly yours,

Myra Mason, Secretary to the A
NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD

. MLM:mim

cc:  Michael Babcock, Building Inspector




{0 ()
OFFICE OF THE BUILDING INSPECTOR
e - TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

" : ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK

NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION

DATE: 2/8/05
APPLICANT: Kenneth Bates
1137 Route 94 .
Vails Gate, NY 12584
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATE: 2/7/05 C
FOR : Brian & Carrie Bates : OPY
LOCATED AT: 1137 Route 94 ' : '

ZONE: NC  Sec/BIK/Lot: 67-5-14

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: Single Family Dwelling
IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS:

1. 300-89 Definitions, Two family dwelling mterpretatlon is this a single famnly dwelling with two
kitchens or a two family dwelling. -



BUILDING'INSPRETOR

PERMITTED - PROPOSED OR _  VARIANCE
AVAILABLE: REQUEST:

ZONE:NC  USE:
MIN LOT AREA:
MINLOT WIDTH: |
'REQ’D FRONT YD:
REQ’D SIDE YD:
REQ’D TOTAL SIDE TD:
REQ’D REAR YD:
REQ’D FRONTAGE:
MAX BLDG HT:
FLOOR AREA RATIO:
MIN LIVABLE AREA:

DEV COVERAGE:

cc:ZBA, APPL[CANT, FILE, W/ ATTACHED MAP




HEMEAU.DW FIVETOTENDAYSTO FROCE“
IMPORTANT o
You mmmmwmmmunwcmu

P

Other hspeoinns wilbe mada in mast cases but thosa sted below must be made or Caytificats of Oor.upamy may be withheld. Do not mistake

. an unscheduded inspection for one of thoss fisled below. Unless an Inspeotion report s left on the job indicating approval of one of these inepeations thas
not been appraved and it is improper to conhme beyond that point In the work. Any dsappmvod work must be reinspected after carection.

.osn:h.w.w.-i

10.
n.
12
13.
14,

Whan excaveling s nompieh and footing forms are in place (hefore pourlng ) - RECE\VED

Foundation inspection. Chack here for walerproofing and footing drains. : FEB 07 2005

Inspect gravel base under concreta floors and undersiab plumbing.

When framing, rough piumblng, rough elecrio and before belug coverad oo :

Insulaion. ' BUILDING DEPARTMEM .
Fina! lnspection for Certiflcata of Oocupancy. Have oh hnnd abck!cal inspaction data and final certified plot plan. Buliding ls W be
completed at this time. Well water lest required end sngineer’s certification letter for septic system required. ’
Driveway inspection must meet approval of Town Highway Superintendent. A driveway bond may be raqukaci

$50.00 charge for any sils that calls for the inspaction twice.

Cali 24 hows In advanoe, with permit number, 10 schedufe inspection. e
Thera wifl be no inspections unless yellow permit card Is posted. SO:Z!OF FICE tU#S'E ONLY:
Sewar permils must be obtaned slong with bulding permita for new houses, - {|Bullding Rermit#_______
Sapiic permit must be submitisd with englneer’s drawing and parc test. :

RnadopmlnnpermﬂsnuutbeobwudtanwnGuk‘wmm

Allbdldngpamﬂtawlﬂneedacmbomcwpwcyarac«uruﬁoateowompﬂannmdhefolunolaoﬁﬂﬂl -

PLEASE PRINT CLEARLY - FILL OUT ALL INFORHATWN WHICH APPLIES TO You

)4 Gwner of Fremises\j"'m\) : C}»N\U‘_ Eﬁ\ & S’

A Addmuilié? RG99 ’ ______Phone# 85 53 906
/quamgmm Po Box a9y ; vals &EL ﬂli’ 13SBY  Fmb
Name of Archilect
Address : o ' SN Phone _

Name of Conlractor




14 nonu

Stale whethér ‘applant is owner, lessas, agant, aohitao!, enginesr or bullder.

if applioant s a coforation, signature of duly suthorized officer._

(Nama and Wa of mrporala oﬂlcar)

1. Onwhat steat s property located? On the

alde of R
(N,8.E or W) '
“and _ , ' feefrom the intersaction of
2. Zons or use diskictin which premises are sikialad N C - 'lspmm aﬁdodzona?Y ‘ N
A 3. Tax Map Descripion: Section bt Block____ 5 Lat / “

 State existing usa end occupancy of pcamlses and Intanded use and acoupancy of propasad canstruction. Cowvil'T A Srwbld

Y FAmily WO A SiME
“b. Inlended uss and occupancy Fitmly wXi TG KiAFUS

5. Nabure of work (cheok if appticable) [ INew Bidg. [ JAddiion [ ] Ateration []Repar ["]Remavel{ Jemotton lOther Converk

a. Existing use and occupancy

, & Sinale
6. Is this a comer lot? __ ' o : E‘““";' m"'o
7. Dimensions of entire new conaruction. Front Rear _ Depth Helght Na. ofsbdas ' le
» . ‘ wras W]
8. If dwelling, numbar of dwaling unils: Number of dweiling units on each foor : ‘3 /
' ) : - ' ' 2 ELihens
Number of bedrooms Baths ~___ Tollels Healing Plant. Gas Ol __ e
EleckicHot Air - Hot Water i Garage, number of cars : '
9. if businass, commercial or mbx.e.d occiipancy, specify nakure and extent of sach iype of usa . ' Q ’“3 :
. - _ o . - ‘10“\\\6 A S
10. Estimated cost ' __ Fee 0. ‘

e 2 mm KK NYaU mmwmx

- o d NTUNG O NOLLVONGY . _SCTI (.:gf

b
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"Bt.dkllny inspector: Michae! L, Bahcock

A1 72 105 . : APPLICATION FOR BUILDING Py 1
date TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR, ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK
Pursuant {o New York State Bullding Code and Town Ordinances S

Bidg insp Examined
‘Asst. inspectors Frank Lisi & Louls Krychear -

e

* Fire Insp Exemiried
tew Windsor Town Hal - Approved
555 Union Avents ) : Disapproved
New Windsor, New Yotk 12553 - B Permit No.
(845) 563-4618 :
(845) 563-4695 FAX
‘ — v — AT A e ‘ »;1
INSTRUCTIONS
A. This application must be completely flled in by typewriter or in Ink and submitied fo o Buiiding Inepector, -
B. Plot ptan showing location of lot and bulidings on premises, relafionship fo adjoining premises or publio sheats or arers, and giving a detalled
description of layout of property must be drawn on the diagram, which Is part of this appication.
C.

This applicafion must be accompanied by two complete sets of pians showing propused constuction and fwa complets sets of :
specifications. Plans and specifications shall desaribe the nature of the work i be performed, the materiels and equipmanl to be used and
instalied and detefls of siruchural, mechanicel and plumblng Instaflations.

D. The work covered by this appiicaion may not be commenced before the issuancs of a Buﬂdm Permit. _
E. Upon approvel of this apphcation, the Bufiding inspector willissus & Bufiding Permit to the applicant togelher with epproved sef of plans and
specificalions. Such permit and epproved plens and specifications shall be kapt on me premises, available for inspection tioughout the

progress of the work, -

F. No building she¥l ba occupied or used in whole o ln part fur eny purpose whalever | unﬂ # Cesfifioats of Opcupancy shell have been granted by
the Buiiding Inspector, -

* APPLICATION IS HEREBY MA_bE to e Bﬁimg Inspactor for the lssuance of a Buliding PermR pursuant ko the New York Bufiding Construction

Cods Ordnances of the Town of New Windzor for e consyucton of bulidings, addions, or aliecations, or for removel or demofifion ofusedpmpm!y

es herein deeoribed. The applicant agrees to comply with afl appiioable laws, ordinences, reguiations andcaﬂﬂuhathehheownororagantoi
ail that cerlain lot, plece or parcel of land andior buliding described I this applioation and ¥ not the owner, hiat he has been duly and property

. authorized ko meke mhapmmdbmmwthhumhmwcﬁmwmmeMm

l ',ﬁ.ﬂxcqim nzy €Y [4[( é:ﬁt )\“) I;?S“gu

(Signatug ST A : _ (Address of Appficant)
NI

9 w3z K94

(Owner's Signae)

- ~ {Owner's Address)
PLOT PLAN s o



NOTE: - Locate ol buﬂdinge and indk:a(a 2l sel back dimensions, Appuoant muat mdloate the buﬂdmg
: Iine orlines cleatly and dlstlndly onthe dvawings i

N

c INVINOS
mmmnmmammwmu
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i TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
* ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
“OFFICE
845—563—4615

MEMORANDUM

TO:  LARRY REIS, COMPTROLLER

.~ FROM:  MYRA MASON, SECRETARY TO THE ZONING BOARD

DATE: JUNE14 2005

~ SUBJECT: ESCROW REFUND

‘ PLEASE ISSUE A CHECK IN THE AMOUNT OF $ 354, 66 TO CLOSE OUT
: ESCROW FOR :

ZBAFILE #05-09 |
NAME & ADDRESS:
Kenny & Patty Bates

P.O. Box 539 ,
~ Vails Gate, NY 12584

 THANK YOU,

L.R.06-14-2005



.I'OWN OF NEW WINDSOR .
~_ ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
RECORD OF CHARGES & PAYMENTS

 FILE #05-09 " TYPE:INTERP. AND/OR VARIANCE TELE:'563-9069

APPLICANT

’ Kenny & Patty Bates

P.O.Box 539 ‘

Vails Gate, NY 12584

RESIDENTIAL © $ 5000  CHECK#
COMMERCIAL $ 150.00 CHECK #
INTERPRETATION o - $150.00 , CHECK # 3529
ESCROW COMMERCIAL $500.00 CHECK # 3528

@Q@Q@‘@“@“@@‘@‘@QQQ@@‘@@Q@'@
MINUTES ATTORNEY

DISBURSEMENTS: . $550/PAGE  FEE
PRELIMINARY: 3 PAGES $1650  $35.00
2NP PRELIMINARY: __ PAGES $ $ o
PUBLIC HEARING: 3 PAGES $1650  $35.00
PUBLIC HEARING: __ PAGES $____ 0§
LEGAL AD: Publish Date:4/25/05 $.42.34
TOTAL: $7534  $70.00
R R R R R R R R R R R R R Q) R R R R R R R
* ESCROW POSTED: $ 500.00
LESS: DISBURSEMENTS: ~ $.145.34
AMOUNT DUE: s
REFUND DUE: $.354.66

Ce: o v . L.R. 6:14-2005



T PLEASE' mmcemnhehnlngsoud«
‘Appuk of the TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR,NevYork, will
hold aPubl: Hearing on the following Proposition:

Appeal No. 0509

Roguest of KENNETH BATES

Request for a VARIANCE of the Zoung Local Law

10 Permit - .

Request for Inserpnhtion of Single-Family dwelling with
mkhthens at 1m Rt. 94 in an NC Zone (67-5-14) :

Co le.lcmmtmvm uke place on MAY 9, 2005
at the New Windsor Town Hall, 555 Union Avenue, New
Wlndsor, New York beghn.lng at 7:30 PM . .

IIICHAELKANF CHAIRHAN

M Nomber: 1751557 Advertiser: NEW WINDSOR, TOWN
Phone: BASS64615  Sys Mo: 1194114 Caller: MYRA MASON

INVOICING CUSTOMER:

Phome: B455634615  SysNo: 1194114 Acctbo: PO, bo:
Name: NEW WINDSOR, TOWN  Subsrber:
hddeess: TONING AND PLANING

555 UMONAVENUE

NEWWINDSOR. WY 12553
ORDER: :
Printed By: THRFODDRIL Dok 04/22/2005  Assigned Saes PUBLICHEARINGNOTICE ZONINGBOARDOFAPPEAL M'lype: LINER  Ordes Type: NORMAL
Mawal Deloy: ~ Box No:  Coll Bodc Y
NOTES: '
Change Reason:
INSERTION:
Product T Paper: N Class: 999X o
Schedoke: * Siort_Dode - 04/25/2005  End_Date - 04/25/2005
Sort: PUBLIC HEARING NOTICEZONING BOARD OF APP |
PRODUCTION: o
TextSize 2x 2200  Prodiype: ENTERPRISE  ColorNe: 0 - Cokors:
Teasheets 1 Prooks 0 Affdavits 1 Al Addr: W
PRICING: Ny
P 4234 Poyment Mekhod: B Amoont Poid: 0 Amount Owedt: 42.34
PriceMethod: 0 (kMdl_huMZ_SmGrm) Rote Code: 1L
Fou fekds ised bekow 0= N0 1 = 5
T Forbid: 0 Molt. Coment 0

o



“ i"‘ .

Tives Herarp-RecorD

40 Mulberry Street, Middletown, NY 10940

State of New York

~ County of Orange: ~ ss:

Patricia_ Foddrlll S
- Being duly sworn deposes and says that the . . :

ORANGE COUNTY PUBLICATIONS Division
of Ottaway Newspapers-Radio, Inc. is a corporation

; organlzed under the laws of the State of New York

and is, at all the times hereinafter mentioned, . . . . IR
was the printer and publisher of The Times Herald-Record,
a daily newspaper distributed in the

Orange, Ulster, Rockland, Dutchess, Pike, PA,

Delaware and Sullivan Counties, published in

“the English language in the City of Middletown,

County of Orange, State of New York, that deponént '

sthe - - - - . . .

Legal Advertislng Rep.

“of said The Times Herald-Record acquainted with

the facts hereinafter stated, and duly authorized by
said Corporation to make this affidavit; that the

Public Notice
a true printed copy of which is hereunto annexed,
has been duly and regularly published in the manner
required by law in said The Times Herald-Record in
each of its issues published upon each of the
following dates, to wit: In its issues of

4 /35/05
/ /

Swormn in beforé me this (95)

) Day of (IMQ 2005 -

- ~ Notary Public, Orange County
CARDL M. hO‘hA’\lA .

‘Notary Pu‘ lic, State of New York
Sulit.a <o Dlork’s #2041

Qommic o ..<3 Lec. 12, 20_@



* RESULTS OF ZB.A. NWTING OF: " w

PROJECT: fonswth Balow . 7BA#  O5-09
S R  PB#__
USE VARIANCE : NEED:'EAF _— _  PROXY. S
"LEADAGENCY: M)___5) __ VOTEA__N__ fl NEGATIVEDEC. M)____ ) VOTE:A___N__
“GANN ' Ol caw ' ‘
LOCEY - 8§l LocEY.
BROWN - - - : il BrROWN o
MCDONALD CARRIED: Y___ N~ Hl  MCDONALD CARRIED: Y____N
REIS . RN | REIS -
. KANE -/ ]: KANE )
PUBLIC HEARING: M) S VOTE:A__N ‘ APPROVED: M)___S) VOTE:A___N__
GANN i oA
LOCEY il LocEY
BROWN - I BROWN .
MCDONALD CARRIED: Y N il McponaLp CARRIED: Y____N
REIS - il RIS ‘
KANE ‘; KANE
|
ALL VARIANCES - PRELIMINARY APPEARANCE:
SCHEDULE PUBLIC HEARING: M_ S_ VOTE: A N
GANN
LOCEY
'BROWN
MCDONALD
REIS CARRIED: Y_ N
KANE
PUBLIC HEARING: STATEMENT OF MAILING READ INTO MINUTES___

VARIANCE APPROVED: M)_ &G S)_ L _ VOTE: A__N

BROWN

CARRIED: Y N .

2=




May 9, 2005 o | | 3 o 15

Mr. Kenneth Bates appeared before the board for this
proposal.

MR. REIS: Requeéts interpretation of single-family
dwelling with two kitchens at 1137 Route 94 in an NC
zone. Tell us what you want to do in your own words.

MR. BATES: My wife and I are both retired and our
house has been in our family for a little over 50
years, we just recently sold the house to my son and
daughter-in-law and we got life residency in the house

‘and what we’d like to do is add a kitchen. We’d like
to have single family with two kitchens.

MR. REIS: You'’re going to live there yourself with
your children?

MR. BATES: Yes, it will be all family.

MR. REIS: You’‘re not changing anything interior or
exterior to accommodate your need?

MR. BATES: No.

MR. REIS: There’s a single meter for electric and
single heating zone?

MR. BATES: Yes.
MR. REIS: Beating'systen?
MR. BATES: Yes.

MR. REIS: I believe we have to eétablish, Mike, that
there’s no locked doors between the premises?



May 9, 2005 | R . 16

MR. BABCOCK: Typically, that’s what the board asks
for. ' S ' o

MR. BATES: Right, that was asked of me last ieeting,
there’s no locked doors, there’s a door but it’s not a
locked door.

MR. REIS: You understand, Ken, that if this is
accepted and passed by the board that this is forever a
single-family home with the right to use it as, we
don’t really have it in our system,'as a
mother-daughter, but it’s not ever goxng to be a
two-family situation?

MR. BATES : Absolutely.

MR. REIS: It does have its own separate entrance and
exit?

MR. BATES: Yes.

MR. REIS: We’ll open it up to the public. Is there
anyone here in the public that has any comments good,
bad or indifferent about this application? No one has
anything to say, I’'m sorry about that, Ken. Kathy?
Kl:’

MS. GANN: No, nothing.

MS. LOCEY: No.

MR. REIS: Not changing the structure in any way?

MR. KRIEGER: It’s your intent to use this as a
single-family house always?

MR. BATES: Yes.

MR. KRIEGER: 'When it comes time for it to be sold, it
will be sold as a single~family house? '



'MR. BATES: Yes, after me and my wife are both dead,
.yes. R - : : :

MR. REIS. _ Thank iou. can I hear a motion?

'MS. GANN: I’d like to offer a motion that we grant the

request for Kenneth Bates for the interpretation of a
single-famlly dwelllng with tvo kltchens at 1137 Route

'94 in an NC zone.

MS. LOCEY: ;Second the motion.

ROLL CALL

'MS. GANN ~ AYE
MS. LOCEY . AYE
MR. BROWN " AYE

MR. REIS ' AYE



April 11, 2005 S SR 2

'PRELIMINARY MEETINGS

KENNETH BATES (05-09)

' MR. KANE: éiélimiﬂéf}_héétihés, first up Kenneth
Bates. Requests interpretation of single family
dwelling with two kitchens at 1137 Route 94.

Mr. Kenneth Bates appeared before the board for this
proposal. '

MR. KANE: Just tell us what you want to do, speak loud
enough so that young lady over there can hear you.

Just to let you know, in New Windsor we hold a
preliminary meeting so that we can get an idea of what
you want to do and you can get an idea of what we need.
Some towns you go in cold so we’re going to do this and
figure it out and we do everything by law in public
after everything else is done. Okay?

MR. BATES: Yes, my name is Kenneth Bates and I just
recently retired, both me and my wife are retired and
our house has been in our family for over 50 years and
I just recently sold my house to my son and his and to
my daughter-in-law and we my wife and I moved into a
smaller part of the house and everything. And what we
would like to do is to make our house a single family
with two kitchens.

MR. KANE: There’s not going to be, you’re going to
have one set of meters in the home, gas and electric,
one meter for both kitchens?

MR. BATES: Yes.

MR. KANE: 1Is there going to be separate entrances for
both portions?

MR. BATES: Yes.
MR. KANE: Will you have an unlocked way to get from
one portion of the house to the other portion of the

house?

MR. BATES: Yes.



April 11, 2005 o B ’ 3

MR. KANE: What we try to do is the building department
,’brlngs them to us so that we can straighten it out and
‘'we try not to have any 111ega1 two family homes in
here. At least I’m old enough to remember when you
used to have the summer kitchen and basements and that
kind of stuff, so we want to make sure that it’s all
done right, that’s why you’re here.

MR. KREIGER: You’re not changing the outside
appearance of the house, right?

MR. BATES: No.

MR. KREIGER: And you intend for the house to be a
single~family house?

MR. BATES: Yes.
MR. KREIGER: And this won’t be a rental unit?

MR. BATES: No, just me and my wife will be living
there.

MR. KANE: Any future sales of the home it will be
listed as a single-family home and you’ll state that
under oath here at the public hearing?

MR. BATES: Yes, I will.

MR. KANE: Any other questions?

MS. GANN: No.

MS. LOCEY: No, sir, no, I’m fine.

MR. REIS: Accept a motion?

MR. KANE: Yes, I will.

MR. REIS: I’1ll make a motion we set up Kenneth Bates
for the 1nterpretat10n of a single fanlly dwelling at

1137 Route 94 in an NC zone.

MS. GANN: Second the motion.



o

CApril a1, zeos 4

ROLL CALL

MSI GANN  AYE
MS. LOCEY AYE
MR. REIS AYE

MR. KANE AYE

_MR. KANE: Follow the directions right on this, tells

you'exactly‘what'YOu have to do. As soon as you get

‘that done, come back,‘we'll set you up for a public

hearing. Wow, that’s fast.
MS. HASON:' You don’t have tdAread'that paper at all.

MR. KANE: Thank you. Have a good evening.



o éAFFIDAVIT OFMAILING
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS: TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

COUNTY OF ORANGE: STATE OF NEW YORK 3
-~-X

In the Matter of the prplica'tion for Vaiiéncé of
Patricia & Kenneth Bates , ‘
' AFFIDAVIT OF

SERVICE
BY MAIL

#05-09 _ ,

V ~ X
STATE OF NEW YORK )
) SS:
~ COUNTY OF ORANGE )

MYRA L. MASON, being duly sWorn, deposes and says:

ThatIam nota party to the action, am over 18 years of age and reside at 67
Bethlehem Road, New Windsor, NY 12553.

That on the 25th  day of April, 2005, I compared the 27 addressed
envelopes containing the Public Hearing Notice pertinent to this case with the
certified list provided by the Assessor's Office regarding the above application for
a variance and I find that the addresses are identical to the list received. I then
placed the envelopes in a U.S. Depository within the Town of New Windsor.

Sworn to before me this ‘%W
. yra L. Mason, Secretary
oo My mes -
Q day of _ ?_{ ,20 05

JENNIFER MEAD
Notary Public, State Of New York
: No. 01MEG050024



PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
' ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

' TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

' PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the TOWN OF NEW
WINDSOR, New York, will hold a Public Hearing on the following Proposition:
Appeal No. 05-09

’ Request of KENNETH BATES

fora VARIANCE of the Zoning Local Law to Permit:

Reqnmt for Interpretatmn of Single-Family dwellmg with two kitchens at 1137 Rt.
94 in an NC Zone (67-5-14)

PUBLIC HEARING will take place on MAY 9, 2005 at the New Windsor Town
Hall, 555 Union Avenue, New Windsor, New York

beginning at 7:30 P-M. /{Ww / |

Michael Kane, Chairman




Town of New Wmdsor -

. 555 Union Avenue B
-New Windsor, New York 12553
_ Telephone: (845) 563-4615
Fax: (845) 563-4689

" ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
M‘?:ly42,72005
Kenny & Patty Bates
P.O. Box 539
Vails Gate, NY 12584

‘ SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR VARIANCE #05-09

‘Dear Mr. & Mrs Bates:

This is j'l_lst’to let you know your Notices for PublAichevariﬁg‘ were mailed out and the notice was
also sent to The Times Herald Record Newspaper for publication. PLEASE NOTE: The
charge for publication in the Times Herald Record will be deducted from your escrow that
was posted wnth your appllcatlon papers.

Your Public Hearing before the Zoning Board of Appeals for your fequested variance at:
1137Rt. 94 | |

Vails Gate, NY

is scheduled for the May 9, 2005 agenda.

This meetmg starts at 7:30 p.m. and is held in the Town Meeting Room at Town Hall. If you

have any questions or concerns m this matter, please feel free to contact me.

Very truly yours,

Myra Mason, Secretary
- Zoning Board of Appeals

MLM:mlm



RESULTS OF Z.B. A‘EETING OF:

pROJECT_AQ_LuLL @a[e’u | ZBA Y 05-09

| ~ PB#_

USE VARIANCE: © NEED: EAF PROXY '
LEAD AGENCY: M) S) VOTE:A__N ’ NEGATIVEDEC: M)__5) VOTE:A__N__

. GANN ‘ E cann
LOCEY — _ ¥ LOCEY T
RIVERA - B RIVERA .
MCDONALD CARRIED: Y___N § McDONALD CARRIED: Y
KANE ¥ KANE
PUBLIC HEARING: M) S), VOTE: A N, [ APPROVED: M)___ S). _VOTE:A___N__
GANN : it GANN .

~ LOCEY Bl Locey
RIVERA , ; ¥ RIVERA

- MCDONALD CARRIED: Y. N il MCDONALD CARRIED: Y.
REIS : : fl res
KANE . “ KANE

'ALL VARIANCES - PRELIMINARY APPE CE:
SCHEDULE PUBLIC HEARING: ) WAR VOTE: A4 NoO_

- GANN
LOCEY

7 TEREEA :
, MEBONKTED .
. REIS g - CARRED: Y__ ¥ N

KANE .
PUBLIC BEARING: STATEMENT OF MAILING READ INTO MINUTES
VARIANCE APPROVED: M) S) VOTE: A__N__ .
GANN
LOCEY '
RIVERA
MC DONALD _ CARRIED: Y N
REIS —




Town of New Windsor

555 UnionAvenue

New Windsor, NY 12553
(845) 563-4611

' RECEIPT
#224-2005
03/10/2005

Bates, Kemneth F. 234 o=t

Received $'150.00 for Zoning Board Fees, on 03/10/2005. Thank you for
stopping by the Town Clerk's office. }

As always, itis our pleasure to serve you.

‘Deborah Green
Town Clerk



 ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

RO O RSCRON RECRN
 DATE RECEIVED: 030305 FOR: ESCROW 05-09
| FROM:

Kenneth Bates

" P.0.Box 294

Vails Gate, NY 12584

~ CHECK NUMBER: 3 ~ TELEPHONE: 563-9069

3528
AMOUNT:  500.00

RECEIYED AT COMPTROLLER'S OFFICE BY:

y

 NaMEY | DATE

PLEASE RETURN ONE SIGNED COPY TO MYRA FOR FILING

 THANKYOU



4.‘: - | : | . i 77”1.'7

Town of New Wmdsor |

REEER-. 1 1) Umon Avenne R
" New Windsor, New York 12553 :
Telephone: (845) 563-4615

‘ Fax (845) 563-4695

ZON[NG BOARD OF APPEALS
March 3, 2005

VK-enny &'Patty Bafés
~ P.O.Box 539
_ Vails Gate, NY 12584

,SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR INTERPRETATION/VARIAN CE 05-09

Dc;ir Mr. Bates:

This letter is to inform you that you have b‘een'placeyd' on the Apnl 11" 2005 agenda for
the Zonmg Board of Appeals to discuss your request for a variance at:

1137 Rt. 94 -
New Windsor, NY

This meeting starts at 7:30 p.m. and is held in the Town Meeting Room at Town Hall. If
you have a problem with this time and/or date, please contact me at the above number
and we will reschedule your appearance. If you have any further questlons please feel
free to contact me.

Vew truly yours,

Mpyra Mason, Secretary
Zoning Board of Appeals

MLM:mim



'Pown of New Wmdsor
S 555 UmonAvenue R
“New V\ﬁndsor New York 12553
‘Telephone: (845) 563-4631
' Fax (845) 563-3101 .

Assessors Offlce

* March 22, 2005
Kenneth Bates

P.O.Box 294 -
_ Vaxls Gate NY 12584

Re 67514 ZBA# 05109 (27)
Dear Mr. Bates:

Accordmg to our records, the attached list of property owners are within five hundred (500) feet
~ of the above referenced property. This property is also within 500 feet of the Town of Cornwall.
We suggest you call the Cornwall Assessor's office at 534-7290 regardmg this matter.

The charge for this service is $45.00, minus your deposit of $25.00.

Please remit the balance of $20v.00 to the Town Clerk’s 70£fice.

Smcerely, -

/—/f %?d Wl @/37;

Wiley, IAO
Sole Assessor

JTW/emp
Attachments




Y

6743
.- Nilda Natal = »

‘ Roberto Alvarcz (UX)
50RileyRoad - = - -
- New Windsor, NY 12553
67-46 :

Martin Wemberger

1 Mezablsh Road
,;Umt311 o
Monroe, NY 10950

67-4-11

George & Edna Hopkins
P.O. Box 31

Vails Gate, NY 12584

67-4-16

Hudson Valley Drilling
2177 Route 94 ,
Salisbury Mills, NY 12577

07-4-19 :

Vemon & Brenda Peterson
-P.O. Box 494 -

Vails Gate, NY 12584

67-5-4 .

Angela Collini
P.O.Box 116

Vails Gate, NY 12584

67-5-7

Richard & Karen Mayer
1113 Route 94

New Windsor, NY 12553

67-5-10.2

Robert & Victoria Mule
P.O. Box 565

Vails Gate, NY 12584

67-5-15

County of Orange
255-275 Main Street
Goshen, NY 10924

Q7 4-4.1

Edward Miele
Station Street
P.O.Box 116
: Southﬁelds NY 10975
67-4-7.11 . ~
Pasquale Anna & Vlrglma
Mugnano
. .2 Cimorelli Drive . A
- New Windsor, NY 12553 :

67-4-12.1

Joseph Castelo

P.O. Box M2108
Hoboken, NJ 07030

67-4-17 & 18.2

~ Sandy & Rhoda Ciancio
593 Lake Road
Newburgh NY 12550

67-4~20.1

Paresh Modh

1136 Route 94

New Windsor, NY 12553

67-5-5

Robert Waltke

46 Sycamore Drive
Wallkill, NY 12589

67-5-8 & 10.1

Arthur Stockdale
1098 Egret Lake Way
Viera, FL 32940

67-5-11

Refined Home Renovation Co.

“c/o Charles O’Kelly
P.O. Box 2588
Newburgh, NY 12550

67-6-1 ‘
Santiago & Lidia Monroy
1145 Route 94

New Windsor, NY 12553

67-4-4.21

Michael Miele

40 Riley Road — Unit 2
New Windsor, NY 12553

 67-4-10

Leonard & Carol Chxdgey
1160 Route 94

~ New Windsor, NY 12553

67-4-12.2
Erie Properties Corp.

7401 So. Water Street

Newburgh, NY 12550

67-4-18.1

The Ciancio Corp.
593 Lakeside Road
Newburgh, NY 12550

67-4-21

Moshhil, Inc.

14 Fillmore Ct.
Unit 201

Monroe, NY 10950

67-5-6

Edward Kanemoto
544 Lake Road ,
Monroe, NY 10950

67-5-9

Frank Maurice

14 Maurice Lane

P.O. Box 366

New Windsor, NY 12553

67-5-12 & 13
Frederick & Christine Naclerio

-408 Carlton Circle

New Windsor, NY 12553

67-6-2

. Leif Finn Syvertsen

1 Gerow Lane
New Windsor, NY 12553



Town of New Wmdsor

o 555 Union Avenne S
New Wmdsor, New York 12553
Telephone (845) 563-4615
Fax (845) 563-4695

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
Marcﬁ 3, 2065

Kemiy & Patty Bates

P.O.Box 539

Vails Gate, NY 12584 L

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR INTERPRETATION/VARIANCE 05-09

Dear Mr Bates: 4

This letter is to inform you that you have been placed on the March 14, 2005 agenda for
the Zoning Board of Appeals to discuss your request for a variance at:

1137 Rt. 94
New Windsor, NY

This meeting starts at 7:30 p.m. and is held in the Town Meeting Room at Town Hall. If
you have a problem with this time and/or date, please contact me at the above number
and we will reschedule your appearance. If you have any further questions, please feel
free to contact me. ,

Very truly yours,

Myra Mason, Secretary
~ Zoning Board of Appeals

" MLM:mlm
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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR ;
REQUEST FOR NOTIFICATION LIST

. DATE: 03-03-05 PROJECT NUMBER: ZBA# 05-09 P.B.#
APPLICANT NAME: KENNETH BATES

PERSON TO NOTIFY TO PICK UP LIST:

KENNETH BATES

P.0. BOX 294

VAILS GATE, NY_12584

TELEPHONE: 563-9069

TAX MAP NUMBER: SEC. 67_ BLOCK _5_LOT _14
SEC. BLOCK LOT
SEC. 'BLOCK LOT

PROPERTY LOCATION: 1137 RT. 94
VAILS GATE, NY

THIS LIST IS BEING REQUESTED BY:

NEW WINDSOR PLANNING BOARD:

SITE PLAN OR SUBDIVISION:  (ABUTTING AND ACROSS ANY STREET

SPECIAL PERMIT ONLY: (ANYONE WITHIN 500 FEET)

AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT:
(ANYONE WITHIN THE AG DISTRICT WHICH IS WITHIN 500"
OF SITE PLAN OR SUBDIVISION PROJECT)
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" NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD XXX

'LIST WILL CONSIST OF ALL PROPERTY WITHIN 500 FEET OF PROJECT XXX
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AMOUNT OF DEPOSIT:  25. CHECK NUMBER 3530

TOTAL CHARGES:

9,
0.0
L/
0.0



TOWN OF NEW WlNDSOR
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE

A 1405 Apphcatlon Type Use Variance [ Area Variance O
Date _ . Sign Variance [ Interpretation JA
L OwnerInformation: - Phone Number: (8Y5) 629 ¥¥65~
Braw ¢ carnie BATES Fax Number: ()
(Name)
¥ PO Box §3% ; Uail e /
(Address) noo
IL. Appljcant:
towy € BTy Eples Phone Number: @15‘)@3: 2069
(Name) Fax Number: )
(132 AT 994 5 Po Box R9Y - vals BATE ; N f (8S8 Y
(Address) ; ’
IIL. Forwardmg Address, if any, for return of escrow: Phone Number: @Y 5¢3- 9069
Kennvy BATES Fax Number: ()
ame)
137 T 94 ;PO. Box 299 ; \/a-ls GeTr ; NY.)J25B ¢
(Address) 7
IV.  Contractor/Engineer/Architect/Surveyor/: PhoneNumber () .. /.
FaxNumber: (__ ) IV/
N/p | '
(Name)
(Address)

V. Property Information:

Zone: Property Address in Question:_{{ 37 QY . G4

Lot Size: ].) perES Tax Map Number: Section_ &7 Block S lLot__ry
What other zones lie within 500 feet?

b. Is pending sale or lease subject to ZBA approval of thls Application? NO

¢ When was property purchased by present owner? ‘19 ‘o5

d. Has property been subdivided previously? _ YES If so, When: ovEr S0 yr. AGO

e. Has an Order to Remedy Violation been issued against the property by the
Building/Zoning/Fire Inspector? No

f. Is there any outside storage at the property now or is any proposed?____ AN ©

****PLE‘SE NOTE hETkkd
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, IDH’IRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF
SUBMITTAL.

COMPLETE THIS PAGE l_j o



' TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
' ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

'APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE - continued -

IX.  Inmaking its determination, the ZBA shall take into consideration, among other aspects, the benefit
to the applicant if the variance is granted as weighed against the detriment to the health, safety and
welfare of the neighborhood or community by such grant. Also, whether an undesirable change will
be produced in the character of the neighborhood or a detriment to nearby properties will be created
by the granting of the area variance; (2) whether the benefit sought by the apphcant can be achieved
by some other method feasible for the applicant to pursue other than an area variance; (3) whether the
requested area variance is substantial; (4) whether the proposed variance will have an adverse effect
or impact on the physical or environmental conditions in the neighborhood or district; and (5)

- whether the alleged difficulty was self-created.

After reading 4ther above paragraph, please describe why you believe the ZBA should grant your application
for an Area Variance:

r_housr lhas Been > TFam.l
P _OvEr 3o . E o 1
. 10 ' D ouc h JO A
Aw u A/ 1 F ES ¢ 7
0 . N = Fins T

Floo . ﬁ\\/ LW FE PAW;/ 18 _Dispble w,Th RA
CRheumaTe'lk AeThii Tis ) Anwn she Foomb 0

FF\ - pr- - A v 2 = LlL_
Vo N ST Jrars A AF
ThE Houss,
PLEASE NOTE:
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF
SUBMITTAL

' COMPLETETHISPAGE(]



" OWN OF NEW WINDSOR
' ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

" APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE - continued

SIGN VARIANCE:
’ (éj Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law,
: Section, , Supplementary Sign Regulations
- Proposed * Variance
Requirements or Available Request
Sign #1
Sign #2
Sign #3
Sign #4

(b)  Describe in detail the sign(s) for which you seek a variance, and set forth your reasons for
' requiring extra or oversized signs.

(©) What is total area in square feet of all signs on premises including sngns on windows, face of
building and freestanding 31gns ?

_ INTERPRETATION:

@) Interpretation requested of New Windsor Zomng Local Law,
Section

(b)  Describe in detail the proposal before the Board:

CONE K\Tebsn ., WE wouwd fhKe mpke  oue
_LMLM@MML&

PLEASE NOTE:
THIS APPLICA HON IF NoT FﬂVALIZED EXPIRES ONE YEAR I‘ROM THE DATE OF

SUBMITTAL.

" COMPLETE THISPAGE(]: ©




_XIl.  ADDITIONAL COMMENTS: | |
(@  Describe any conditions or safeguards you offer to ensure that the quality of the zhne and
neighboring zones is maintained or upgraded and that the intent and spirit of the New

Windsor Zomng Local Law is fostered. (Trees, landscaped, curbs, lighting, pavmg, fencing,
screcmng, sxgn hmltatlons, tllmes, drainage.)

XII ATTACHMENTS REQUIRED:

a Copy of contract of sale, lease or franchise agreement. Copy of deed and title policy.

O Copy of site plan or survey (if available) showing the size and location of the lot, buildings,
facilities, utilities, access drives, parking areas, trees, landscaping, fencing, screening, signs,
curbs, paving and streets within 200 ft. of the lot in question.

_ Copies of signs with dimensions and location.

Three checks: (each payable to-the TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR)

One in the amount of $__300.00 or 500.00 _, (escrow)

One in the amount of $___50.00 or 150.00 , (application fee)

One in the amount of $ : - 25.00 , (Public Hearing List Deposit)

e
v
v’

oo [§\:I;ID‘DE1

| Photographs of existing premises from several angles. (IF SUBMITTING DIGITAL:
“PHOTOS PRINTED FROM COMPUTER - PLEASE SUBMIT FOUR (4) SETS OF
THE PHOTOS.)

XIV. AFFIDAVIT.
STATE OF NEW YORK)

)} SS.:
COUNTY OF ORANGE )

The undersigned applicant, being duly swomn, deposes and states that the information, statements and representations contained in
this application are true and accurate to the best of histher knowledge or to the best of his/her information and belief. The
applicant further understands and agrees that the Zoning Board of Appeals may take action to rescind any variance granted if the
conditions or situation presented herein are materially changed.

Sworn tg before me this:

/3/ . oo Owner's Sign‘ature (Notarized) -
y O 2‘ sy S .,
(o o Bot

— . Owner's Name (Please Print)
YLUA/QM, . - Brian AVD CAMNIE BATES

f Signature and Stamp of Notank) : Applicant's Signature (If not Owner)
o < 3
PLEASE NOTE: 7 /-3 /
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT I"TNALIZED EXPIRES ONE YEAR YEAR FROM THE DATE 0

SUBMITTAL.
MARY ANN HOTALING
Notary Public, State of New York

No. 01HO5062877 o :
Qualified in Orange County ol : COMPWTE THIS PAGE (1~

- Commission Expires July 8,



